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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)] | Date: 02/19/2013 b3
b7E
alLl IO 10H (DRTATRED
HEGREIM 15 UMCLAESSTE FD
T LD&TE 11-02-2010 HY CeEW4eH11 HEILG
o:
b6
b7C
b7E
From:
Contact:
Approved By: UC
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (U) Aviation Research and Development
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state,
tribal, or local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know.
Further distribution without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions
should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access.
Synopsis: (U) RAuthorizes use b3
b7E
Reference:
Details:
UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) b3

b7E

Re: 02/19/2013

As described in the referenced Serial, testing has shown that the

¢

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IHUATION (LETATRED
HERFEIH 15 UHCIASSTE IF]
L&TE 11-03-2018 By CREWEER1] HNSILC

From: HQ_DIV18_ESU_DATA_CALLS
<HQ_DIV18_ESU_DATA_CALLS@fbinet.fbi>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 10:07:02 AM
To: | IDO) (FBI) bé
Cc: | | (OTDL(EBD: HQ DIV18 FSU_DATA_CALLS; b7C
[ OTD) (FBD (OTD) (FB b7E
(OTD) (FBI) TD) (FBI
(OTD) (FBI)I (OTD) (FBI);
(OGC)(FBI) ’
Subject: OTD response - Action item from June 17, 2015 Aviation briefing to the Staff

of the Senate Judiciary Committee --- UNCLASSIFIED
Attachments: OTD_TTU_AAR_Senate_StafferMeeting_06_17_2015.docx; Aviation briefing
June 17_2015 - ESU Tasking 476.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//NOPeRi//

TRANSITORY RECORD

(U.)mm information marked (U/78&&] in this document is the property

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution
beyond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES
on a website or an unclassified network.

Attached are the following for your dissemination as appropriate:

OTD’s response to the question posed by one of the staffers during the Aviation Briefing held on June
17, 2015 to the Staff of the Senate Judiciary Committee.

b6
b7C
Background:
Ssmﬂer Action Report from the Aviation Briefing held on June 17, 2015 to the Staff of
the Senate Judiciary Committee
Thank vou,

Executive Support Unit
Operational Technology Division

Location: Quantico/ERF
Desk:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//NISFeRN/ IR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U) Date: 01/15/2013

all THOBIATION (UHTATNED
HEmEIN 18 UMLCLASS1E TRD
DAtE 11-00-2015 By (eekdebll Ha10O

To:

° b6
b7C
b7E

From: OPERATIONAL TECHNOLOGY
DP-TTU
Contact:

Approved By: | |
A/UC | |
SC W.L. Scott Bean, III

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (U) Aviation Research and Development
(U |
-~
Synopsis: (u// The Technical Surveillance Section (TSS), Tracking

Technology Unit (TTU) requests the approval to operate
assets aboard Bureau

alrcraft

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items: b3
1. (u/ Test Plan bTE
2. (U/7E ) Ailrborne Test Results

Details:

(U/ /]

Pursuant to this, deploys

UNCLASSIFIED/ /Bt
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UNCLASSIFIED//BEo¥Q_

Title: (U)
Re: 01/15/2013

b3
systems which have been for airborne b7E

applications.

(U/Z’E)‘iﬂ |

Test plan and report are enclosed.

(U/7§BSQL>Based on the results of this test TTU requests that the

| |in accordance with applicable Federal Aviation Agency

directives.

¢
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